

From: Jason Hruban

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: January 30, 2017

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0075-EX-ST-2017

---

Message:

- What is the antenna altitude (AGL) of all transmitters for each location?

This information has been added to each of the filed sites.

- How many transmitter will be emitting at the same time for each location?

Each site will have a single BBU RRU at each location.

- Will antenna be configure to cover a 360 degrees? If not, provide the azimuth angle (range) of the antenna coverage for each location.

Yes, we will be using omni-directional equipment at each site.